




Rahul Raj

Security Researcher

 1/204
Padur, Chennai
Tamil Nadu 603103
India

 [linkedin.com/in/rahulr4j](https://www.linkedin.com/in/rahulr4j)
 twitter.com/rahulr4j
 rahul762@icloud.com

 +91 799 230 5395

I started my career in cyber security in 2014 by participating in various bug bounty programs. My main focus is assessing web application and finding security holes within it. Till now my work has been recognized by top internet giants including Google, Yahoo, Facebook and many more.





Experience

- 2014 - present** **Independent Security Researcher**
Discovered and reported security loopholes to multiple companies through bug bounty program. During last 1 year, I got multiple CVEs assigned.
- 2017 - present** **Co-Founder and Vice President**
Kruptos Security Club, CNCD, HITS, Chennai
Conducted multiple workshops on Web application Penetration Testing for students of different Universities across cities.
- 2017 - present** **Regional Head**
Hackers Day Patna
Conducted seminars and workshop for students as well as Industry employee to create awareness against latest cyber threats.

Education

- 2016-06 - present** **Hindustan Institute of Technology & Science, Chennai**
Bachelor of Technology in Computer Science
- 2013 - 2015** **Scholar's Abode School, Patna**
Higher Secondary Certificate
- 2009 - 2013** **St. Severin's High School, Patna**
Secondary School Certificate

Skills

Web Application Penetration Testing	
Mobile App Penetration Testing	
API Testing	
Python Coding	
Bash Scripting	